Amy L. Wiits
Purchasing Agent

City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219
To: Ali Bidders
From: City of Cambridge
Date: September 8, 2016
Re: File No. 7379 — On Call Traffic Counts

The following Questions was submitted and answered

Question

1. As part of an effort to reduce paper waste, would it be acceptable forus to
submit this bid through an email?

Answer
1. No
Question

2. If not, how many physical copies are requested? Is an electronic copy on a physical
medium such as disk or flash drive requested?

Answer
2. One original and one copy. Electronic copies are not required.
Question |
3. What is the maximum allowed page count for this bid?
Answer

3. No maximum.
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Question

4. Are video's acceptable?

Answer

4. Bidder must provide the ability to count via manual methods if so directed

All other particulars remain the same.

Amy L. Vhts
Purchasing Agent

Addendum No. 1




